----- Original Messagg-----

From: Wheatley, Michael

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 11:12 AM
To: Harran, Patrick

Subject: RE: Laboratory safety inspection report

Hello Patrick,

That should be no problem. When your labs do relocate to the 5th floor area of the mol sci building, 1
can get with together with you. Please keep me posted as to when your lab relocates and settles in.

Thanks,
Michael :

-----Original Message-----

From: Patrick Harran [mailto:harran @ chem.ucla.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 1:55 PM

To: Wheatley, Michael

Subject: Re: Laboratory safety inspection report

Michasel, thank you. Is it possible to wait until we get settled on the 5th floor?
That would make for a better meeting - our labs on 4 are overcrowded and disorganized.
| wasn't planning to be in temporary space for this iong. We should be moving soon.

Patrick Harran

Dr. Patrick Harran

Donald J. Cram Chair in Organic Chemistry University of California, Los Angeles
607 Charles E. Young Dr. East

5505A Mol Sci.

Los Angeles, CA 90095

310-825-6578

http://www.chemistry.ucla.edu

assistant: Tara Grant (tara@chem.ucla.edu)

----- Original Message -----

From: "Michael Wheatley" <wheatley @ehs.ucla.edu>

To: “Patrick Harran" <harran @ chem.ucla.edu>

Cc: "Albert J. Courey" <courey @ chem.ucla.edu>, “Craig A. Merlic* <cam @ chem.ucla.edu>, "William
R. Peck" <peckb @ehs.ucla.edu>, agrobert @chem.ucla.edu

Sent: Wednesday, November 5, 2008 2:08:09 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific

Subject: Laboratory safety inspection report

Hello Patrick,

| have attached the laboratory safety inspection report for the safety walkthrough of your labs on
October 30. » assisted me with the inspection and was able to correct some

deficiencies on the spot.



I would like to schedule a time within the next few days so | can go over the report with you and
Robert. This will help clarify and elucidate the items noted on the report.

Regards,

Michael Wheatley

Chemical Safety Officer

UCLA Office of Eﬁvironment, Health & Safety
Department of Chemistry & Biochemistry

310-206-3661



